BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

Louis DeFeo,
Complainant,

V. File No. WC-2021-0075

Missouri-American Water Company,

N N N N N N N N N

Respondent.
NOTICE OF EX PARTE CONTACT

Issue Date: December 9, 2020
On December 9, 2020, Complainant, Louis DeFeo, sent Paul T. Graham,
Regulatory Law Judge, the attached e-mail regarding this file. It was copied only to
Respondent’s attorney of record. Parties are reminded that the Staff of the Missouri
Public Service Commission and the Office of Public Counsel are also parties. This
notice is give per the requirements of Commission Rule 20 CSR 4240-4.020. No

response or action is required.

BY THE COMMISSION

Morris L. Woodruff
Secretary

Paul T. Graham, Regulatory
Law Judge, by delegation of authority
under Section 386.240, RSMo 2016.

Dated at Jefferson City, Missouri,
on this 9" day of December, 2020.



FILED
December 9, 2020
Data Center
Missouri Public

From: Idefeolaw@socket.net <ldefeolaw@socket.net> Service Commission

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Graham, Paul <Paul.Graham@psc.mo.gov>

Cc: jhernandez@brydonlaw.com

Subject: Mediation: DeFeo v. MO American Water, File No. WC-2021-0075

Louis DeFeo
Attorney at Law
1700 Green Berry Rd.
Jefferson City, MO 65101
(573) 635-6768

December 9, 2020

TO: Judge Paul Graham
Regulatory Law Judge, Adjudication Department
CC: Jennifer Hernandez, Attorney for Respondent
Re: DeFeov. MO American Water, File No. WC-2021-0075

Good morning!

| regard mediation as a good tool for resolving disputes. | support Respondent’s request for
mediation and will participate in mediation.

| do request that the mediation not be scheduled until after Respondent provides the
documents requested by Complaint and after the PSC staff reports are available.

Thank you.

Louis DeFeo.



STATE OF MISSOURI
OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

| have compared the preceding copy with the original on file in

this office and | do hereby certify the same to be a true copy
therefrom and the whole thereof.

WITNESS my hand and seal of the Public Service Commission,

at Jefferson City, Missouri, this 10" day of December, 2020.

[V Lo R Dbl

Morris“L. Woodruff
Secretary
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Digitally signed by
MOPSC

MO PS Date: 2020.12.10
12:04:27 -06'00'



MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

File/Case No. WC-2021-0075

Missouri Public Service
Commission

Staff Counsel Department
200 Madison Street, Suite 800
P.O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102
staffcounselservice@psc.mo.gov

Missouri Public Service
Commission

Casi Aslin

200 Madison Street, Suite 800
P.O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102
casi.aslin@psc.mo.gov

December 10, 2020

Office of the Public Counsel
Marc Poston

200 Madison Street, Suite 650
P.O. Box 2230

Jefferson City, MO 65102
opcservice@opc.mo.gov

Missouri-American Water
Company

Jennifer L Hernandez

312 E. Capitol Avenue

PO Box 456

Jefferson City, MO 65102
jhernandez@brydonlaw.com

Louis DeFeo Law

Louis DeFeo

1700 Green Berry Rd.
Jefferson City, MO 65101
Idefeolaw@socket.net

Missouri-American Water
Company

Timothy W Luft

727 Craig Road

St. Louis, MO 63141
Timothy.Luft@amwater.com

Enclosed find a certified copy of an Order or Notice issued in the above-referenced matter(s).

Sincerely,

[V s R Do

Morris L. Woodruff
Secretary

Recipients listed above with a valid e-mail address will receive electronic service. Recipients without a valid e-mail

address will receive paper service.



		2020-12-10T12:04:27-0600
	MOPSC




